# **Innes Community Council**

Minutes of the meeting held on Tuesday 6<sup>th</sup> March, 2018 held in Urquhart Parish Hall

In Attendance: Mr A Anderson Chairman Mr J Mackie Secretary

Mr C Dunbar Treasurer

Mrs A Speake Mr N Taylor

Cllr D Bremner Moray Council

Mr D Morrison

**Apologies:** 

Cllr S Morrison Moray Council

Clr M Macrae Mrs A Milne Mrs G Stewart

Minute	Discussion	Action
	The Chair welcomed everybody to the meeting	
	Apologies	
	Noted as above.	
	Police Report	
	No police present. Sec noted no crimes in Innes Community Council Area in CPPP Briefing note. Some incidents of very minor antisocial behaviour.	
	Moray Councillors' Reports	
	Councillor Bremner reported back on discussion with roads re part of Lein Road, Kingston. Road not adopted by the Council, therefore residents responsibility to upkeep road.	
	Moray Council agreed budget for next financial year.	
	Minutes of the Previous Meeting	
	The minutes of the meetings held on 6 <sup>th</sup> February, 2018, were agreed as a correct record. Proposed by AS and seconded by AA.	
	Matters Arising	
	Sec reported that he had only had a brief discussion in the street with member of GKAA re defibrillators. Was informed that GKAA considering	

applying to Money for Moray for £4000.00 grant. No input from ICC,

# **Treasurers report**

No transactions on the account. Still trying to change authorised signatures with Bank of Scotland. Transpires Innes Heritage Account with Lloyds Bank. Accounts for last financial year now submitted to Moray Council. Discussion on whether ICC should consider changing banks due to the problems trying to change signatories on Bank of Scotland accounts,

# **Planning notifications**

Secretary had circulated weekly lists and nothing of major nature identified.

Pre planning notification for development at Maverston Gold Course. Open day for public on 21<sup>st</sup> march, 2018.

# Correspondence

All correspondence had been circulated around the members by the Secretary.

#### **JCC**

Sec reported back on JCC meeting. A training day on Saturday, 7<sup>th</sup> April, 2018, to bring CC's upto date with the new Data Protection Act requirements. Two members from ICC were asked to attend.

### **AOCB**

CD reported an upgrading of the overhead electric lines at Barmuckity development. Commented that the replaced lines may have fibre optic capacity. If that goes ahead may be change of Community Benefits.

CD reported that Moray Orchard based at Kirkhill had a mobile juicer which could be used by individuals with an orchard.

PF reported show details of all past applications and consents. Also reported very difficult to access information. Referred to application 13/00640/SCN, dated 10.4.2013, for gravel extraction did not show on the web site if and when authorisation given. SEC to confirm with Moray Council Planning Department.

## **Money for Moray**

SEC reminded members that there would be a public event in Grant Hall, Rothes on Sunday, 18<sup>th</sup> March, 2018, doors opening at 1 30pm. Open to the public to vote for groups applying for money.

PF asked if the lack of snow clearing equipment could be raised at a future JCC meeting.	
There being no further business, the Chair thanked everybody for attending and participating before closing the meeting at 9 pm. Next meeting will be at 7 pm on 3 <sup>rd</sup> April, 2018, Urquhart parish Hall.	

Note: - Copies of previous Innes Community Council Meetings can be found on Moray
Council website at http://www.moray.gov.uk/moray\_standard/page\_60780.html